

CITY OF ATASCADERO CITY COUNCIL

MINUTES

Tuesday, April 13, 2021

City Hall Council Chambers, 4th floor 6500 Palma Avenue, Atascadero, California

City Council Closed Session:

5:00 P.M.

City Council Regular Session:

6:00 P.M.

COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION: 5:00 P.M.

Mayor Moreno called Closed Session to order at 5:02 p.m.

- 1. CLOSED SESSION -- PUBLIC COMMENT None.
- 2. COUNCIL LEAVES TO BEGIN CLOSED SESSION
- 3. CLOSED SESSION -- CALL TO ORDER
 - a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) <u>Agency designated representatives</u>: Rachelle Rickard, City Manager <u>Employee Organizations</u>: Atascadero Professional Firefighters, Local 3600; Atascadero Police Association; Service Employees International Union, Local 620; Mid-Management/Professional Employees; Non-Represented Professional and Management Workers and Confidential Employees
- 4. CLOSED SESSION ADJOURNMENT
- 5. COUNCIL RETURNS
- 6. CLOSED SESSION REPORT

The City Attorney reported that there was no reportable action.

REGULAR SESSION - CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 P.M.

Mayor Moreno called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and Council Member Dariz led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Atascadero City Council April 13, 2021 Page 1 of 6

ROLL CALL:

Present: By Teleconference - Council Members Bourbeau, Dariz and Funk, Mayor Pro Tem Newsom and Mayor Moreno

Others Present: None

Staff Present: **By Teleconference** – City Manager Rachelle Rickard, Administrative Services Director Jeri Rangel, Public Works Director Nick DeBar, Community Development Director Phil Dunsmore, City Attorney Brian Pierik, Deputy City Manager/City Clerk Lara Christensen, and IT Manager Luke Knight

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

MOTION: By Mayor Pro Tem Newsom seconded by Council Member Bourbeau to: 1. Approve this agenda; and,

2. Waive the reading in full of all ordinances appearing on this agenda, and the titles of the ordinances will be read aloud by the City Clerk at the first reading, after the motion and before the City Council votes.

Motion passed 5:0 by a roll-call vote.

PRESENTATIONS:

1. Proclamation Recognizing April 2021 as Sexual Assault Awareness Month

The City Council presented a proclamation to Christina Kaviani with RISE.

A. CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. City Council Draft Action Minutes – March 23, 2021 and March 24, 2021

 <u>Recommendation</u>: Council approve the March 23, 2021 Draft City Council Regular and Special Meeting Minutes and the March 24, 2021 Draft City Council Special Meeting Minutes. [City Clerk]

2. Weed/Refuse Abatement Program

- <u>Fiscal Impact</u>: The City recovers costs for administering this program through recovery of the cost of abatement, plus a flat fee of \$260 plus a percentage charge of 166% administrative fee, which is placed on the San Luis Obispo County Special Tax Assessment for the fiscal year 2021-2022 Tax Roll.
- <u>Recommendation</u>: Council adopt Draft Resolution, declaring vegetative growth and/or refuse a public nuisance, commencing proceedings for the abatement of said nuisances, and placing all abatement fees on the San Luis Obispo County Special Tax Assessment for the fiscal year 2021-2022 Tax Roll. [Fire Department]

3. Property Acquisition for Santa Lucia Road Bridge Replacement Project

- <u>Fiscal Impact</u>: Compensation for property acquisition, and permanent and temporary construction easements required for the Santa Lucia Road Bridge Replacement Project is covered in the 2020-2021 Santa Lucia Road Bridge Replacement Project budget. The total compensation to be paid at this time is \$11,900. The HBRRP grant will cover 100% of the project costs.
- <u>Recommendation</u>: Council adopt Draft Resolution approving compensation payments and Right-of-Way Agreements for property acquisitions located at APNs 054-271-007 and 054-272-015 for the Santa Lucia Road Bridge Replacement Project. [Public Works]
- 4. <u>Annexation of the 10850 El Camino Real Subdivision into Community Facilities</u> <u>District 2005-1, Annexation No. 23 (10850 El Camino Real: Tract 3099)</u>
 - Fiscal Impact: Assessments for this annexation are estimated to be \$42,400 annually, adjusted each year for inflation. Deed restricted affordable units are exempt from the special tax.
 - <u>Recommendation</u>: Council adopt Draft Resolution, declaring its intention to annex territory, into Community Facilities District 2005-1 (Public Services) as Annexation No. 23 and to authorize the levy of special taxes therein (10850 El Camino Real: Tract 3099). [Community Development]

5. El Camino Real Downtown Infrastructure Enhancement Plan

- Fiscal Impact: None.
- <u>Recommendation</u>: Council adopt Draft Resolution and authorize staff to pursue grant-funding opportunities, in support for the Downtown Infrastructure Enhancement Project. [Public Works]
- MOTION: By Council Member Bourbeau and seconded by Council Member Funk to approve the Consent Calendar. (#A-2 Resolution No. 2021-005) (#A-3 Resolution No. 2021-006 and Contract Nos. 2021-012 and 2021-013) (#A-4 Resolution No. 2021-007) (#A-5 Resolution No. 2021-008)

Motion passed 5:0 by a roll-call vote.

UPDATES FROM THE CITY MANAGER:

City Manager Rachelle Rickard gave an update on projects and issues within the City.

COMMUNITY FORUM:

The following citizens spoke by telephone or through the webinar during Community Forum: Kris Roudebush and Wendy Lewis

Emails from the following citizens were read into the record by Deputy City Manager/City Clerk Christensen: Ron Krall

Mayor Moreno closed the COMMUNITY FORUM period.

Atascadero City Council April 13, 2021 Page 3 of 6

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.

C. MANAGEMENT REPORTS:

- 1. <u>Del Rio Road / El Camino Real Plan Line in the Vicinity of the US 101</u> Interchange (West Side)
 - Fiscal Impact: None.
 - <u>Recommendation</u>: Council adopt Draft Resolution approving the Del Rio Road / El Camino Real Plan Line in the vicinity of the US 101 interchange (West Side). [Public Works]

Public Works Director DeBar gave the staff report and answered questions from the Council.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

The following citizens spoke by telephone or through the webinar on this item: Geoff Auslen

Mayor Moreno closed the Public Comment period.

MOTION: By Council Member Bourbeau and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Newsom to adopt Resolution No. 2021-009 approving the Del Rio Road / El Camino Real Plan Line in the vicinity of the US 101 interchange (West Side). *Motion passed 5:0 by a roll-call vote.*

2. General Plan & Housing Element Annual Progress Report 2020 (CPP 21-0024)

- Fiscal Impact: None.
- <u>Recommendation</u>: Council receive report of State housing goals, General Plan progress, and progress on housing unit production through 2020. [Community Development]

Community Development Director Dunsmore gave the staff report and answered questions from the Council.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

The following citizens spoke on this item: None.

Mayor Moreno closed the Public Comment period.

The City Council received and filed the report.

3. City of Atascadero Marketing Update

- Fiscal Impact: None.
- <u>Recommendation</u>: Council receive and file Marketing Update recapping the calendar year for 2020 and a preview of 2021. [City Manager]

Deputy City Manager Terrie Banish gave the staff report and answered questions from the Council.

Atascadero City Council April 13, 2021 Page 4 of 6

PUBLIC COMMENT:

The following citizens spoke by telephone or through the webinar on this item: Geoff Auslen

Mayor Moreno closed the Public Comment period.

The City Council received and filed the report.

- 4. Council Norms and Procedures Consideration of Amendments
 - Fiscal Impact: None.
 - <u>Recommendation</u>: Council review, amend and adopt change(s) to the Council Norms and Procedures. [City Manager]

City Manager Rickard gave the staff report and answered questions from the Council. City Clerk Christensen and City Attorney Pierik also answered questions from the Council.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

The following citizens spoke by telephone or through the webinar on this item: None.

Mayor Moreno closed the Public Comment period.

There was no action taken on this item. Council provided direction to staff on further modification to the Norms to be brought back to the City Council under the Consent Calendar at a future meeting.

- D. DISCUSSION ITEM: Discussion of COVID 19 issues including oral updates by Mayor Moreno and City Manager Rickard, questions by City Council, public comment and comments by City Council.
 - 1. Coronavirus (COVID-19) update Mayor Moreno
 - 2. Coronavirus (COVID-19) update City Manager Rickard

City Manager Rickard provided updates on Coronavirus (COVID-19) and answered questions from the Council.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

The following citizens spoke on this item: None.

Mayor Moreno closed the Public Comment period.

E. COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

The following Council Members made brief announcements and gave brief update reports on their committees since their last Council meeting:

Mayor Moreno

1. Regional Economic Action Coalition (REACH)

Atascadero City Council April 13, 2021 Page 5 of 6 Mayor Pro Tem Newsom

1. Design Review Committee

Council Member Bourbeau

1. Integrated Waste Management Authority (IWMA)

Council Member Funk

- 1. Atascadero Basin Ground Water Sustainability Agency (GSA)
- 2. Design Review Committee
- 3. Homeless Services Oversight Council

F. INDIVIDUAL DETERMINATION AND / OR ACTION: None.

G. ADJOURN

Mayor Moreno adjourned the meeting at 8:20 p.m.

MINUTES PREPARED BY: Lara K. Christensen

Deputy City Manager / City Clerk

APPROVED: April 27, 2021

Atascadero City Council April 13, 2021 Page 6 of 6

PUBLIC COMMENT PROVIDED BY EMAIL

COMMUNITY FORUM

SUBMISSION FROM: Ron Krall

From: Ronald Krall <rkrall@midstatesolidwaste.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:36 AM
To: City Clerk <<u>cityclerk@atascadero.org</u>>
Cc: Ronald Krall <<u>rkrall@midstatesolidwaste.com</u>>
Subject: Please read during the Community Forum Section on the agenda for the Council Meeting on April
13, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Good evening Honorable Mayor Moreno and Council Members, my name is Ron Krall, I'm the CEO of North County Recycling and Compost a locally owned and operated facilities located in Paso Robles and Creston, CA.

Throughout the North County, we provide comprehensive solid waste and recycling services for residential and commercial customers.

The services we offer include processing solid waste, recycling and composting of solid, C&D, comingled recycling, green and food waste streams designed to comply with the new SB1383.

Our North County Recycling facility has recently invested in solar energy to expand our environmental stewardship and reduce our carbon footprint, we have also invested in a facility expansion to help better serve the recycling requirements in our community which we hope to have completed by years end. These investments allow us to expand our ability to assist the North County locally, in complying with the new requirements of SB1383, without adding to larger carbon footprint issues with additional transportation to far away solutions, impacting our natural resources, air quality and traffic congestion.

Our facility recycles 100% of all incoming organic and green waste and 85+% of construction and demolition material we process, with that we can help achieve the required diversion and mandatory procurement goals that are now required in SB1383, impacting all commercial and residential generators.

Additionally, we complete the recycling loop with selling our compost, mulch and wood retail products we produce back to the communities we serve, creating the much needed circular economy in SLO County that SB1383 strives to create.

Our fully permitted facility located in Paso Robles for 20+ years, with locally designed and developed assets to provide all services required to satisfy SB1383 requirements for years to come.

Thank you for your time this evening, I look forward to hearing from you with any questions or thoughts as we continue to grow green. Stay safe and be Well

Ron Krall

CEO

Mid State Solid Waste North County Recycling 3360 La Cruz Way, Paso Robles, CA. 93446 805-434-0043

Helping to Build a Circular World

